



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Georgia Charalambidou

+35722892815

charalambidou.georgia@ucy.ac.cy

October 2021 - now ELSI Special Scientist/Researcher

University of Cyprus, Centre of Excellence in Biobanking and Biomedical Research

• Responsible for the management of ethical, legal, and societal issues (ELSI) arising from the research program activities.

Research regarding ethical, legal, and societal issues (ELSI).

Research Interests Legal and ethical regulation of medical research, the right to privacy, the right to

science, consent, minors consent, reproductive rights, family involvement in medical decision making, research ethics, health data protection, GDPR, patients' rights,

bioethics.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

January 2014 – August 2021 PhD in Bioethics and Medical Jurisprudence

University of Manchester

Thesis: The legal regulation of the re-use of personal data for medical research.

October 2010 – May 2011 Attending Lectures for the Cyprus Bar Association Exams

Law Office of the Republic of Cyprus

September 2010 – October 2011 LLM in Medical Law and Ethics (McLagan Prize)

University of Edinburgh

Dissertation Subject: The UK Biobank Project and the obligation to provide

feedback to participants.

October 2004 - June 2009 LLB

University of Nicosia, University of London (2013)

WORK EXPERIENCE

November 2017 – present Lawyer

September 2017 - present UCLan Cyprus

Teaching

Medicine and the Law (Module Leader)

Family Law

October 2012 – October 2017 Lawyer

Christos C. Skordis Law Office

October 2010 – October 2011 Trainee Lawyer

Christos C. Skordis Law Office





ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Selective Presentations

- Derogating from data subjects' rights for big data health research' (BMJ Day, University of Manchester, 11th December 2019).
- 'General Data Protection Regulation: Secondary Uses of Electronic Health Records for Clinical Research without Consent', (PGR Conference, University of Manchester, 17th October 2018).
- ΄Συναίνεση, επιλογή και άρνηση του ασθενούς: ο πολύ σημαντικός ρόλος της ενημέρωσης' (Χ-Ray, Τί είναι σωστό ή λάθος σχετικά με Φυσιολογικό Τοκετό, Θηλασμό και Καισαρική, Διοργανωτής ΟΓΕΕ Λευκωσίας, 02/05/2018).
- 'Re-consent in Longitudinal Health Research in Europe: A Choice?' (12th World Conference on Bioethics, Health Ethics and Health Law, Cyprus, 21-23 March 2017).

Contribution to project reports

Patients' Rights in the European Union Mapping eXercise – Cyprus expert (https://ec.europa.eu/health/sites/health/files/cross border care/docs/2018 mapping patientsrights frep en.pdf)

Memberships

- Cyprus Bar Association
- NPC for Cyprus, European Association of Health Law
- President of Kyrenia School Board
- Member of Kyrenia BPW